TOWN OF EAST KINGSTON, NH
SELECTMEN’S PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2009
6:30PM Public Hearing - SB2

ATTENDING: Selectmen Robert A. Caron, Richard S. Poelaert & 8vid R. Pendell, Jr.

Others Attending: Gary Hinz, Teresa Pendell, Hank Lewandowski, Dan Gilmette, Matthew
Dworman, Pat Mazur, Carol Freeman, Ray Donald, ang dozen more in attendance representing the
over 55 community developments.

Chairman Caron called this Selectmen’s Public Meetig to order at 6:30PM.

SB-2: Chairman Caron called the Public Hearing to ord&:20PM, to discuss rescinding RSA 40:13,
known as SB-2, as required by state statute, RSP4MNII, per the citizens’ petition submitted fdret
ballot.

Chairman Caron opened the meeting for any quest@mgirman Caron responded to the question of why a
public hearing was being held, and he respondésiréquired by state statute.

The question was asked why are the Board of Setscbpposed to keeping SB-2? Chairman Caron & Mr.
Poelaert both responded that they are OK with SB-2.

Mr. Pendell stated that he liked Town Meeting, aaohts to overrule what was approved at Town Meeting
last year.

Mr. Pendell stated that he voted against it laat.yk was acknowledged that it passed last year 8Ap
vote, and will need a 3/5 vote to pass this yeaesaoind it.

Mrs. Teresa Pendell stated that it was a citizpastion, and not a Selectmen’s article. Thirty-tpsople
signed it in favor of rescinding SB-2.

Mr. Poelaert added that Mr. Pendell was behinanit is the author of the article. Mr. Pendell resjed that
parents came to him and he said he would try ttevthie article, but he didn’t have time to do @,h& asked
his wife to write it, and she did, then she gave ithe parents who signed it, then she (Mrs. Agnde
submitted the citizens’ petition to the Selectmedffice. Mr. Pendell stated, yes, he was approached

Mr. Guilmette inquired about what parents? Mr.ddhresponded he was approached by 4 parentsiat th
son’s swim class at PEA.

Mr. Pendell added that he said the parents talkdwht, saying they don’t understand the articlasoiing
by ballot.

Mr. Guilmette responded by attending the delibeeasiession (with SB-2), that this is the proceas hielps
them to get informed.

Mr. Poelaert stated that with Town Meeting, if yaidn’t go, you didn’t get to vote. Now, with SB-yu
can vote all day long by ballot on everything, #ngbu are out of Town on that day, you can getbhgsentee
ballot and vote.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes February 17, 2009 — 20090217selpubmin 1



Chairman Caron added that this year, with SB-2 #te going to get a list of those who ask for bseatee
ballot from the Town Clerk, and a mailer will bens& them informing them all about each artictefdct,
we have the revised Selectmen’s Insert ready fprasure tonight.

Mr. Pendell stated you can amend the articleseatiéiberative session, and with Town Meeting yan ¢
amend them on the floor. Mr. Pendell referred tiebberative session with Town Meeting vs. delibise
session with SB-2 and was corrected that only @BR2, is there a deliberative session held.

Mr. Lewandowski informed the audience that he spmtsthe SB-2 citizens’ petition for the last tweays
and was fortunate to have it pass with the requ8féd/ote last year.

He stated he felt it is not fair to the voters vdam’t make it to Town Meeting, for whatever reasomave
no say in what is passed. With SB-2, everyone cé@ by ballot and people can be informed. He doés n
think people should be intimidated by the way tlete at Town Meeting, and with SB-2, they vote in
privacy. If we have Town Meeting and you can’t gou lose the right to vote on what is offered.

Mr. Pendell stated there are pluses and minusesttosystems.

Mr. Lewandowski stated that with all the Warrantiéles presented at Town Meeting, you have to beeth
at Town Meeting to vote. Articles of interest magt stome up until late in the evening, and you haveait
for them to come up to vote on them. With SB-2) gan vote all day, 8:00AM — 7:00PM, by ballot
privately. It is his experience in this Town thatmanything important, people do what is right.

Mr. Poelaert informed the audience that at thebeeditive session a man spoke up loudly to ask peopl
use the microphone because he couldn’t hear, h@etdsying to be bad. He just can’t hear well.

Mr. Matthew Dworman added with Town Meeting, theatiion of officers and the Planning Board (zoning
amendments) articles are voted by ballot and dywarrant articles are voted on at Town Meeting. M
Dworman stated that at the deliberative sessioh pEbple made the decision for everyone.

Mrs. Pendell stated that with Town Meeting you heéneeright to go.

Mr. Dworman stated SB-2 is new for everyone, intlgdhe Moderator. It is everyone’s right to vote.
Chairman Caron asked if there were any other questiA gentleman stated a hand vote is takenwahTo
Meeting and for the last 5 years that he has lim€tbwn, special interest groups have attended Town
Meeting, and the Town gets about everything thegtwide gave an example the voters have passed the
building of a new library and a new police statiorthe last couple of years. He added the Towmlsimi
worry about what they want.

Chairman Caron stated that, in the past, the astichve been justified and the voters have pabksed t
articles.

Mr. Poelaert added the rule seems to be the Towssvmw twice, and on th&'3ear, they vote yes.
Chairman Caron asked if there were any other questr comments.

Chairman CaroMOTIONED to close the Public Hearing on SB-2 at 6:45PM. Rbelaert seconded.
Motion carried 3-0.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes February 17, 2009 — 20090217selpubmin 2



Chairman Caron resumed the Selectmen’s Public ngeati6:45PM. Mr. Poelaert seconded. Motion carried
3-0.

MINUTES: Chairman Caron stated the amended 1/20/2009 8edatd Meeting Minutes approved at the
2/2/09 meeting were re-amended by Mr. Pendell &fteself & Mr. Poelaert signed them. Chairman Caron
stated that they either have to resign the minagespproved at the 2/2/09 meeting, or rescind tiéomto
amend the original minutes and accept them asenritt

Mr. Poelaert asked what he had changed. Mr. Cagadh: ioriginally it stated, “Mr. Pendell added tRaty
Donald told him he knew minutes were altered,” Badid changed it with ink and initialed it to sar.
Pendell stated a former selectman chair stateéposition for another lawsuit that the minutes wadtered
and it was common practice.”

On the last page, it had stated “Mr. Poelaert adidedChairman has the latitude in his respongislito
conduct business for the day to day stuff,” and Rémdell changed it with ink and initialed it to/sévir.
Poelaert added the Chairman has the latitude irebonsibilities to conduct business as he seés fi

Mr. Donald was in attendance at the meeting anddake Chairman for permission to address the Baard
his named was being discussed. Chairman Carordgre

Mr. Donald stated that he does not ever rememliseudsing with David of changing any minutes. He
stated he is aware that during a meeting, if twle@men agree to change the documents in a formal
meeting, they can be amended, but no changes arenavle after the Selectmen have signed tegsr,

Chairman CaroMOTIONED to sign the amended minutes as approved at th@®2i2eeting. Mr. Poelaert
seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

MINUTES: The Board reviewed the Selectmen’s Meeting Mindtged 2/02/09. Mr. Pendell
MOTIONED to approve & sign the meeting minutes as writtdn.Poelaert seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

REGISTER: The Board reviewed the check register. Mr. Perd@I'TONED to approve and sign the
check register dated 2/5-2/11/2009 in the amouf78{103.43. Mr. Poelaert seconded. Motion car3i€d

VETERANS' EXEMPTION: The Board reviewed veterans’ exemption applicatidnwas noted they
each met all of the necessary criteria to quabfytfie $500 veterans’ exemption. Chairman Caron
MOTIONED to approve and sign the following:

Robert & Anne Rossi, 130 Sanborn Road, MBL #07-63%500.

Gerald Macier, 21 Clement Lane, MBL #11-02-02, $500

Robert & Jeanne Clark, 5 Clark Road, MBL #10-04088-$500

Dolores Zeller, 8 Cornerstone Road, MBL #06-02-50$500

Mr. Poelaert seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

TC/TC REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS: The Board reviewed a Request for
Disbursement of Funds submitted by TC/TC BarbaeakCl Mr. PoelaetMOTIONED to approve and sign
the request for $38.27 for overpayment of proptrkes on MBL #02-02-03. Mr. Pendell seconded. Motio
carried 3-0.

SELECTMEN’S INSERT: The Board reviewed an updated Selectmen’s Insafised after the
deliberative session, with additional explanatiohthe amended warrant articles. Mr. Pendell

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes February 17, 2009 — 20090217selpubmin 3



MOTIONED to approve and sign the insert as presented.Pbtlaert seconded. Motion carried 3-0. The
Insert will be provided in the Town Report and be tvebsite to inform voters prior to voting on Matd"
by ballot.

WAGNER: The Board acknowledged receipt of a letter from eydNagner, dated 2/17/2009, requesting a
waiver of the interest & penalty fee of $100.95ddate payment of property taxes. After discussidin
PoelaerMOTIONED to approve to split the difference ($50.48). MenBell seconded. Motioned carried
3-0.

DELIBERATIVE SESSION: Ms. Gallant stated the Deliberative Session wag bel2/2/09, and
appreciation was expressed to Principal Jim Eawesdtting up the multi purpose room prior to theeting
at 7:00PM, and to Keri Marshall, interim Moderatduge to the passing of Moderator Larry Smith

DRA: The Town has been notified the sales ratio folyeae 2008 has been set at 95% by the Dept. of
Revenue Administration.

HEALTH OFFICER : The current appointment for Health Officer expi&25/09. To date, there has been
no one looking to be nominated for the 3-year sgf@inted position. The current Health Officer sloet
wish to be re-nominated.

WA #11: It was noted the Planning Board did not condymtilalic hearing in January, as required by statute,
for a Citizens’ Petition submitted to the PlannBward for a Zoning Amendment change. The questas h
arisen, if the article is passed by the voters daubecome an ordinance? It was noted if thelarfails, it

will be a moot point, but if it passes, should far expended for a legal opinion before or afteniote?

After discussion, the Board agreed to wait untéathe vote to contact legal counsel for clariima and
proper procedures.

RECREATION COMMITTEE: The Board acknowledged receipt of the 1/14/2008tmg minutes for
their review.

ZBA: The Board acknowledged receipt of the 1/22/09 Z8nda, meeting minutes, & Notice of Decision
for their review.

SAFETY COMMITTEE: The Board acknowledged receipt of the 1/28/09t8&emmittee Meeting
minutes for their review.

BACKGROUND CHECKS : The laws have recently changed for submittingplication for a
background check. Along with the application, fingeting is now also required, and the cost hasdased
from $15.00 to $54.25 for a background check. ¢ wated the most recent hire (for the fire depayw
required to go through the new process. (RSA #).9-

WM: The Board acknowledged receipt of the total toendaste Management picked up for the year 2008.
(Recycling: 166.46 tons + solid waste of 815.8Gstar982.26 total tonnage for year 2008).

AUDITORS: The auditors completed the 2008 annual auditiferfiown of East Kingston and were pleased
with the results.

WEBSITE: It has been suggested the town ordinance bookdikable on the website. It was noted it is a
source of revenue as the books are sold. The Bagaekd to look at it.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes February 17, 2009 — 20090217selpubmin 4



APPRECIATION : The Board acknowledged receipt of a thank yomftbe family of Al Richard for the
Town’s donation in his memory.

BUDGET & WARRANT: It was noted the budget and warrant were postdtealown Offices, Town
Clerk’s Office, Jewett's General Store, Post OffiE& Elementary School and on the Official website.

At Mr. Pendell’s suggestion, it was agreed to ddliibrary as an additional posting place for tlarant
for next year.

ELECTION DAY: The election by ballot will be held on Tuesday,rbta10, 2009 at the EK Elementary
School from 8:00AM — 7:00PM.

ELECTRICIAN: The Adm. Asst. presented an estimate from an @etrto perform work at the Police
Station and at the Town gas pumps. Chairman Qd@MIONED to approve the two quotes at $380 +
$410 to conduct the work as stated, including flbead pumps, as well as the gas pumps. Mr. Poelaert
seconded. Motion carried 3-O0.

POUND SCHOOL: Joanne Brandt contacted the Selectmen’s Offi@skgyermission to put up a
corkboard at the Pound School. The Board of Selectagreed that would be fine.

CALENDAR: The following dates were noted: 2/19 Planning Baaeeting, 2/25 Candidates night @
Library, 2/26 accounts payable and payroll procegsand 3/2 Selectmen’s Meeting. It was noted Ms.
Gallant would take vacation time in March.

EKFA: Mr. Pendell informed the audience that at themeE&FA meeting, they discussed checking with
the EK Fire Dept. about renovating the kitchen axfethe fire station.

GUILMETTE: Mr. Dan Guilmette asked if he could speak to newifiess before the Board goes into a
non-public session.

He asked the Board members what their individualtfpm is on the town center district expansiorthmy
citizens’ petition (extend from current Freemare8trto westerly edge of North Road and South Road).
Mr. Poelaert responded he is against it, Mr. Cagainst, and Mr. Pendell against.

HINZ: Mr. Gary Hinz asked if he could ask for clarificet regarding Warrant Article #11, the citizens’
petition to expand the Town Center District. MrnElireferred to a comment that the petition wouldgok
to the Planning Board, and in accordance with R334 method of adoption by petition, he explaittesl
Planning Board was required to conduct a publicihngaand they did not.

He was seeking clarification, if it passes what héppen? Chairman Caron responded that at the
deliberative session he read the article, baseatl@recommendation of town counsel. If it pastesy will
need to obtain an opinion from town counsel.

Mr. Hinz added that the Planning Board is subngttm application to Plan NH to study the guideliftesa
commercial zone. Chairman Caron referred the questo Mr. Pendell, who is on the Planning Board. M
Pendell stated that they are looking into expantiiiegcommercial zone.

MAZUR: Mrs. Pat Mazur wanted to give the Board of Selectra Christmas tree update. She informed
them they had 48 tags on the Christmas tree atilthary, and 24 children received Christmas gid$ of
the 48 tags were taken, and the remaining twovedajift certificates. The EKFA donated $200, with

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes February 17, 2009 — 20090217selpubmin 5



which she bought eight $25 food gift cards, andRkeereation Committee donated $100. It was a sscce
and worked out great. She stated Carol Freememdhéler through the ice storm to make the delive8as
went through the school nurse.

Mr. Poelaert added that since the Town has no erneng in Iraq at this time, could they transfes th
remaining money to something else. He suggestaaldiag the account. Ms. Freeman suggested putting
the money to the Food Pantry, and Ms. Mazur agnettdher suggestion.

Upon motioning to go into a nonpublic session,abdience left the meeting.

NONPUBLIC SESSION: Chairman CaroMOTIONED to go into a nonpublic session at 7:30PM under
RSA 91-A-3, IlI: para (c.) Matters which, if discesisin public would likely affect adversely the régtion

of any person, other than a member of the bodgeney itself, unless such person requests an open
meeting. The Board was polled and the resulte®pbll were: Robert A. Caron — Yes, Richard S .|&sé

— Yes & David R. Pendell, Jr.

The Board was polled and determined the divulgeftee information would render the proposed action
ineffective and the information will be withheldfn the public during the public meeting Minutes of
February 17, 2009. The results of the poll werebd®bA. Caron — Yes, Richard S. Poelaert — Yes &i®a
R. Pendell, Jr.

Chairman CaroMOTIONED to adjourn this Selectmen’s Non public meeting:46PM. Mr. Poelaert
seconded. Motion carried 3-O0.

DONALD: Mr. Poelaert, again, asked Mr. Pendell about tatesent about what he said at the 1/20/09
meeting, and that he lied in front of people tohigfir. Pendell responded he did not mention Raydlibn
by name. Mr. Poelaert asked Mr. Caron if he saig Banald, he responded yes. Mr. Poelaert asked Ms.
Gallant if he stated Ray Donald, and she saidams Mr. Poelaert added that Fire Chief Richard a¥ss in
attendance at that meeting, and he is sure thataisked him, he would say you (Mr. Pendell) meeiib
Ray’s name in public. Mr. Pendell said no, he ditisay Ray Donald, and Mr. Poelaert responded igoly |
you did say Ray Donald.

ELECTION: The booths will be set up on Mon., March 9nacks, Lunch & Dinner will be provided to
the election workers on the 10th. Mr. Poelaertrefieto be at the election on MarcH"L.8AM — 12 noon,
and Mr. Caron offered he could cover the end ofdidne until 7:00PM when the polls close. Mr. Pendell
stated he is trying to get the whole day off. Otmain Caron stated the new booths have been delitetbd
school, and the old ones have been disposed of.

Chairman CaroMOTIONED to adjourn this Selectmen’s Public Meeting at PX¥IZ Mr. Poelaert
seconded. Motion carried 3-O0.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah G. Gallant
Administrative Assistant

Robert A. Caron Richard S. Poelaert vidR. Pendell, Jr.
Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes February 17, 2009 — 20090217selpubmin 6



